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W. A. Moncrief, Jr.
400 Metro Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Ridge Federal
#1-C-23-24-24
Baldridge Canyon Morrow

Gentlemen:
We have received your Request for Allowable on the above captioned
well. We have also received the Notice of Gas Connect from El
Paso Natural Gas Company.
Before an allowable can be assigned to this well, we will need the
perforations. They were not listed on your C-104. Also, the C-105,
the Completion Report, should be sent in as soon as possible.
Very truly yours, /.
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eslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II },/’"
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